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has been complleted, unless terminated earlier by mutual agreement or byeither party after sixty days notice in writing to the other party of its intentionto terminate the agreement.

If the foregoing provisions are acceptable to the Government of Canada, Ihave the honor to propose that your reply to this effect and this note shallconstitute an agreement between the Governments of the United States andCanada regarding this matter, which shall enter into force on the date of yourreply with effect from April 1, 1972.
Accept, Sir, the renewed assurance of my highest consideration.

ADOLPH W. SCHMIDT

The Honorable
Mitchell Sharp,
Secretary of State
for External Affairs,
Ottawa


